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Getting to Zero Collaborative Grant Programme – Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs)

What is the Fast-Track Cities ‘Getting to Zero’ Collaborative?  
The ‘Getting to Zero’ collaborative is a new collaborative which will consist of partnerships between third sector organisations, working with the NHS and when appropriate local authorities to deliver key initiatives across London in line with the strategic aims of the Fast-Track Cities London programme and the national HIV Action Plan.

How much funding is available?

The total funding available for the collaborative is £800,000 (including VAT). More funding may be available in future at the discretion of the Fast-Track Cities London programme working with our partners and Leadership Group.

Who can bid?
The fund is open to partnerships of voluntary sector organisations that have experience of working with or delivering services for people living with HIV. These partnerships should work with the NHS and/or local authorities and can work with other organisations outside the HIV sector where this delivers on the key aims of the collaborative. The lead bidder must be a voluntary sector organisation.   
Bids are encouraged from multiple organisations, including statutory organisations, where there is evidence that partnership working will deliver high impact and high value outcomes which contribute to achieving the specific aims of the London Fast-Track Cities initiative detailed above. 
Bids must also be for work which is not already funded or is the specific responsibility of statutory organisations.          

What should the improvement project bids focus on?
Third sector organisations will be invited to bid for funding to deliver new initiatives offering solutions to one or more of the following three ‘Getting to Zero’ aims in London:
Aim 1: Embedding a peer support network in all HIV clinics across London
Aim 2: Improving the quality of life and well-being of people living with HIV
Aim 3: Re-engaging people diagnosed with HIV who are no longer accessing care or treatment

The assessment panel will be looking to finish with a balance of these priorities through the programme.

How long can the bids be for?

Bids should be made for 18 months, although we will review all projects throughout. We may look to alter projects to better fit the overall aims as we progress. 

How much can I bid for?

The minimum application should be for £25,000 and over. We are not proposing a specific upper limit for bids although clearly if you put in a single bid for the entire £800,000 it is unlikely to be successful. We will however consider multi-level bids where for example one bidder may say that for £50k they could do x and for £80k they could do x plus y. We believe this will be helpful in ensuring we spend the full £800,000. 

What happens if we are successful?

We will be awarding organisations allocations with a clear expectation that each project signs up to be part of a collection of projects constituting a Quality Improvement Collaborative. This collaborative will be working together to measure and alter the impact of projects for the benefit of the HIV community as a whole. We will be asking all bidders to commit to being part of the quality improvement programme including attending improvement sessions throughout the period.

Can I bid for multiple aims?

Yes – third sector organisations may bid for multiple initiatives or propose initiatives that work across multiple aims. 

Can I partner with multiple NHS organisations?

Yes – bidders will be expected to demonstrate partnership working with other third sector organisations, NHS organisations and local authorities. Organisations can be in more than one partnership.

When is the deadline for my application?

The closing date for applications is 12pm mid-day on Tuesday 7th November 2023.
Clarifying interviews and presentations will take place on Monday 20th November.
Bids will be approved week commencing Monday 20th November. 

Who will decide if my application is successful?
Following the closing deadline, applications will be circulated to an independent decision-making panel. The panel will consist of voluntary sector, statutory sector and clinical representatives with knowledge and experience of HIV issues and services.    

Further questions
We will publish frequently asked questions (FAQs) on our website. Bidders may ask any questions not covered in this FAQ document by emailing rf-tr.londonftci@nhs.net. 
We are looking to host a Q&A webinar early in October.

Conflicts of interest 
Bidders should notify us of any conflicts of interest in the application form. Bidders may be asked to complete and return the obligatory undertakings form at the same time as their application form. 

All information and documentation can be found on our website here: https://fasttrackcities.london/our-work/getting-to-zero/  or by emailing rf-tr.londonftci@nhs.net. 
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